11 Apr 2005

MEMORANDUM FOR 81 CS/SCBR

rrov: SR

SUBJECT: FOIA Request(s) Regarding my Complaints Against the Former 81 CS/CC

1. Under the Freedom of h1formation Act, I am requesting the following reports:

y case was not substantlated

c. Any communication which was not predecisional or deliberative in nature
between the members-of my former chain of command, in reference to my
dismissal from the 81% Communications Squadron in May 2003. Specifically I
am requesting any personne] action memoranda or documents (involving me as
the subject) which were coordinated between or among 81 CS/CC, 81 MSG/CC,
81 TRG/CC, 333 TRS/CC, 81 TRW/CC and 81 MSS/CC in that general
timeframe or in the months that elapsed between my dismissal at 81 CS/SCM and :
the finalization of my.subsequent OPR in September 2003.

address for which to send me the

3. Iagree to pay up to $100 in the costs of researching, processing and/or printing this
information. Thanks very much for your time and consideration in this matter.
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